

# Dr. Ansar Jamil

Ph.D, afwc, psc

Have worked in senior administration positions with immense experience relating to Strategic Management, Development, Governance, Research, Monitoring, Economic and Foreign Policies, Disaster help, Economics of Defence, International Affairs and Relations, Defence Management, Regional and Global Security, Institutional Linkages, Training, Energy and Environment, Issues related to Nuclear and inter-governmental linkages with vast research related to the Caspian Sea Region and South Asia.



✉ ansar.jamil@yahoo.com

☎ 00-92-322-5319315

📍 Apartment No.22 B, Askari 1, Chaklala Scheme III, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.

## Work Experience

### Assistant Professor, SS Dept, FCS, NDU

09 September 2022 - Present

### Assistant Professor, CIPS, NUST

February 2022 – August 2022

### Assistant Professor, SS Dept, FCS, NDU

March 2021 – January 2022

### Visiting Faculty, SS Dept, FCS, NDU

Fall 2020

### Visiting Faculty, DSS Dept, QAU

Spring 2020

### Director Research

Army Institute of Military History AIMH

2019–2021

### Manager Corporate Affairs

FFBL

2014–2018

### Company Secretary

FFBL Foods Ltd

2017–2018

### Assistant Professor/DS

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

2012–2014

### Served for 26 Years in Pakistan Army

Pakistan Army, Last Rank – Lt Col

1986–2012

## Education

### Ph.D

Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad

*Thesis*

- Defence and Strategic Studies, 'Caspian Sea Region: Great Powers' Cooperation'.

### MSc: Defence & Strategic Studies

Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad

*Thesis*

- 'Caspian Sea Region: New Hydrocarbon Resource of the World'.

### MSc: War Studies & Defence Management

National Defence University, Islamabad

*Thesis*

- 'Alternate Sources of Energy in Pakistan: Prospects of Development'.

### MSc: Art and Science of Warfare

University of Balochistan, Pakistan

*Thesis*

- 'Strategy of Indirect Approach'.

**BSc Hons: War Studies** University of Balochistan, Pakistan

### Bachelor of Arts: Economics

Pakistan Military Academy

## Military Qualifications

ARMED FORCES WAR COURSE (afwc),

PAKISTAN STAFF COURSE (psc), C&SC,

## Significant Military Appointments

Commanding Officer of an infantry battalion at Siachen (Gyari)

Senior Instructor at Command & Staff College, Quetta (C&SC)

Senior Instructor at School of Infantry & Tactics, Quetta (SI&T)

## Short Courses

### Two Weeks Seminar on 'Pak-US

Strategic Dialogue' (2009)

NESA Center, Washington DC

### Forensic Audit Course

(2014) Audit

### ICMA's 19th Director Training Programme

(2018)

Training/Course

## Travels

KSA, USA, Russia, Azerbaijan, Turkey, Myanmar, Thailand, South Africa, Dubai, UK, France, Switzerland, Germany, Belgium & Holland.

## Languages

English, Urdu & Punjabi.

*Full Professional Proficiency*

## Interests

Music, Reading, Sports and Dramatics.